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Outlook

Re: Addition of EDUC 307 and EDUC 370 to Art Education Emphasis course work.

From James Oliver JR <joliver@pittstate.edu>
Date Tue 11/18/2025 9:04 AM
To Jason Clemensen <jclemensen@pittstate.edu>; Jean Dockers <jdockers@pittstate.edu>

Jason,
Thank you. We will move forward with the legislation.

Jamie

From: Jason Clemensen <jclemensen@pittstate.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 8:58 AM
To: James Oliver JR <joliver@pittstate.edu>; Jean Dockers <jdockers@pittstate.edu>
Subject: Re: Addition of EDUC 307 and EDUC 370 to Art Education Emphasis course work.
 
James,
This is great news.  This is a major necessity and request from our K-12 partners.  We will
ensure there is ample space to make sure this happens.

Thank you,
Jason

Jason Clemensen, Ed.D
Pittsburg State University
College of Education
COE Associate Dean
TCHL Department Chair/Associate Professor

115A Hughes Hall
620.235.4926
jclemensen@pittstate.edu

From: James Oliver JR <joliver@pittstate.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 8:55 AM
To: Jason Clemensen <jclemensen@pittstate.edu>; Jean Dockers <jdockers@pittstate.edu>
Subject: Addition of EDUC 307 and EDUC 370 to Art Education Emphasis course work.
 
Jason and Jean,
As requested, we are preparing legislation adjusting the Department of Art-Art Education
emphasis curriculum to  include EDUC 307 Clinical Experience (1 hour) and EDUC 370
Organization and Management of Middle and Secondary Classroom (2 hours).   This email is
to both serve as notification of the future change, but also to make sure that there will be
ample space in these two coures in the future.  

I will include this email exchange in the legislation packet when it is delivered to the College
of Arts and Sciences Curriculum committee.
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Thanks,
James Oliver, Chair
Department of Art

James Oliver,
University Professor of Art
Chair, Department of Art
Director, Bachelor of General Studies
Porter Hall 101
Pittsburg State University
1701 South Broadway
Pittsburg, KS  66762
620-235-4301
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